

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: tally of Flint calls

Mike,

The tally sheet indicated you contacted Ms. Blasdeed but were cut off and going to call her back on Thursday. Did you ever get back with her? She has called and left a message.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: tally of Flint calls

See updated list....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Ticket #23002-490657 Response Sent

I got this from chuck Bennett late yesterday. We will email the ccr for the period in question and offer contact for further assistance as needed

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2015, at 2:15 PM, Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:

I don't know if you have had any contact with this person and I am unsure that a response is necessary, as it was forwarded as an FYI.

It is difficult to determine what is being requested, but it looks like a customer of Flint asked EPA for drinking water quality and when EPA told her to contact her water system, she tried to get the information from the state but contacted WRD. It also sounds like she questions relying upon the local supplier to report monitoring results.

You could contact her to see if we can be of assistance or send her a message indicating that we (you) are the source of drinking water information if she doesn't want to get it from the city.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 8:22 AM
To: Phillip, Kris (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Ticket #23002-490657 Response Sent

fyi

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Smith, Laura (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 5:39 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Hill, Charles (DEQ); Selden, Barry (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Ticket #23002-490657 Response Sent

Please forward to the appropriate staff in the Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance.